Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:48 AM

To: 'tips@therivernewsroom.com’; '‘phillip.pantuso@chronogram.com’;
'‘community@therivernewsroom.com’

Subject: #3 -- Dutchess County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public

corruption/grand jury complaint vs Dutchess County's 6 state legislators -- all running
for re-election -- which Dutchess County D.A. Grady is “sitting on”

Attachments: dutchess-6-15-20-complaint-grady.pdf; dutchess-signature.pdf; dutchess-7-29-20-da-
foil.pdf
T0: The River — Hudson Valley Newsroom

As per my just-sent e-mail. This is #3 of 4 e-mails.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:32 PM

To: 'mbenisch@poughkeepsiejournal.com' <mbenisch@poughkeepsiejournal.com>; 'Salil@gannett.com’
<Salil@gannett.com>; 'kcordero@poughkeepsie.gannett.com’ <kcordero@poughkeepsie.gannett.com>;
'rsantistev@poughkeepsiejournal.com' <rsantistev@poughkeepsiejournal.com>; 'news@freemanonline.com’
<news@freemanonline.com>; 'kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com' <kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com>; 'ifusfeld@21st-
centurymedia.com' <ifusfeld@21st-centurymedia.com>; 'ilajara@21st-centurymedia.com’ <ilajara@21st-
centurymedia.com>; 'jschiffres@freemanonline.com’ <jschiffres@freemanonline.com>

Cc: 'harckham@nysenate.gov' <harckham@nysenate.gov>; 'Serino@nysenate.gov' <Serino@nysenate.gov>;
‘CahillK@nyassembly.gov' <CahillK@nyassembly.gov>; ‘jacobsonj@ nyassembly.gov' <jacobsonj@nyassembly.gov>;
'LalorK@nyassembly.gov' <LalorK@nyassembly.gov>; '‘barrettd@nyassembly.gov' <barrettd@nyassembly.gov>;
'wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us' <wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us>; 'DistrictAttorney@dutchessny.gov’
<DistrictAttorney@dutchessny.gov>

Subject: Dutchess County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint
vs Dutchess County's 6 state legislators -- all running for re-election -- which Dutchess County D.A. Grady is "sitting

On"

TO: Poughkeepsie Journal
Daily Freeman

Dutchess County’s six state legislators — all running for re-election — are the subjects of a fully-documented public
corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with Dutchess County District Attorney Grady, who has been “sitting on” it. The
complaint involves the “force of law” commission/committee scheme that gave all seven of them pay raises —and a
legislature not operating at a remotely constitutional level.




